
28 July 2017 LGOIMA No. 8140001738 
 (Please quote this in any correspondence) 

Simon Kitson 
By email: fyi-request-6185-a3dff4ee@requests.fyi.org.nz 
By email: fyi-request-6184-7e2a75ab@requests.fyi.org.nz 

Dear Mr. Kitson 

Local Government Official Information And Meetings Act 1987 
Water treatment plant correspondence 

I refer to your emails, which we received on 12 July 2017, in which you requested: 

1. All correspondence between Phil Goff (his office or associates) and David
Hookway between February and June 2017 on the issue of Watercare, Titirangi or
Oratia

2. All correspondence between Penny Hulse and Viv Heslop on the subject of the
new Water Treatment plant between February and June 2017.

There was no relevant correspondence between the Mayor’s Office and David Hookway. 

There was one relevant email between Councillor Hulse and Viv Heslop – please find this 
attached. Please note that the name and contact details of a junior staff member have been 
withheld under section 7(2)(a) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings 
Act 1987 in order to protect privacy. 

If you have any further queries please contact me on 09 301 0101 or 
rosie.judd@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz, quoting LGOIMA No. 8140001738. 

Should you believe Auckland Council has not responded appropriately to your request, you 
have the right by way of complaint, under section 27(3) of the LGOIMA, to apply to the 
Ombudsman to seek an investigation and review of the decision. 

Yours sincerely 

Rosemary Judd 
Privacy & LGOIMA Business Partner 
Privacy & LGOIMA 

8140001738 
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Rosie Judd

From: Viv Heslop
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2017 2:16 p.m.
To:
Cc: Councillor Penny Hulse; Councillor Linda Cooper
Subject: Re: Sunday in Titirangi

Thanks    
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 30/06/2017, at 2:11 PM,  @aucklandcouncil.govt.nz> wrote: 

Good Afternoon both,  
  
For information, this was posted on Titirangi Protection Group’s facebook page ahead of Sunday’s 
event in Titirangi – looks like Simon is encouraging people NOT to protest at the event, and for signs 
to be positive in nature  
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Ngā mihi 
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